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Richard B. Smith, Esquire

Premerger Notification Office

Bureau of Competition, Room 303
Federal Trade Commission

Bixth St. and Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. ' A
Washington, D.C. 20580 . %

Dear Dick:

This letter memorializes the advice you provided yesterday
aﬁ‘ F_'hn._fpj anhmraa aananerrinag Fha AarnmseAanyd abke analsras A avnAdase s

Al LUC  llljpicliclic lily L TSyYulalLlolls, ads LW wWlw UUJ.LLJ.U!! !

corporation under the following circumstances:

X is a not-for-profit corporation that has no voting
securities. X is managed by a board of directors consisting
of four natural persons, A, B, C, and D. A and B are
husband and wife; C is a lawyer, among whose clients are A
and B; and D is a third party who is president of the
corporation. None of the directors has any contractual
power to control the vote of any other director; each can
vote as he or she deems fit, consistent with the fiduciary

X's by-laws provide that directors are elected at each
annual meeting of directors by a plurality of the votes cast
by the then-serving directors. Directors can be removed for
cause by a majority vote of the directors. If a director
resigns or is removed, a new director is selected by
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not controlled by A or B or any other person, and that X is
therefore its own ultimate parent entity. You explained that
because X has no voting securities, determining whether X is
controlled by any other person depends upon whether any person
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has "the contractual power presentlv tn desionate S0% ar mare of
the directors" of X. 16 C.F.R. § 801.1(b) (2).

As we discussed, all decisions regarding the designation of
_ s el brenierl rarban el mlea did e miarem dmleeweoalana

pertaining to "holdin§§“ of spouses, would not appiy in this
context, and that C’s status as an attorney to A and B should
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If this letter does not accurately reflect the advice you
ed. o se call me oon vossible

-

Thank vou for vour time and assistance.






